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;e BE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION 930 -4483

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, |
. 1808 NORDBER!

Plaintiff,

V.

mﬁ’smﬁm

FUNDS IN ACCOUNT 263226700
HELD BY FIRST HERITAGE BANK IN
THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 39483134, .
39483396, 4650279566, 00400220,
39936404, 39936383

HELD BY CITIBANK, N.A.

IN THE WAME OF BOLA TINUBU OR
COMPASS FIMANCE & INVESTMENT CO.,

/
FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 52050-89451952,
52050-89451952, 52050-894515953
HELD BY CITIBANE, INTERNATIONAT
IN THE WHAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

o T N T T T T T T T Mo T S e Tl T Tl T Tl T Tl T T T T

Defendants.

VERIFIED COMPLAINT FOR FORFEITURE
The United States of America, by its attorney, Michael J.

Shepard, United States Attorney for the Northern District of
Illinoie, for its verified complaint for forfeiture, states as
follows:

1. This is a forfeiture action under 21 U.S.C. § BBl and 18
U.5.C. § 981. This court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant
to 28 U.S.C. B 1345 and 1355. d

2. The defendant funds are located in the above-described

accounts and were seized pursuant to process issued by this court.
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This court has venue in this matter pursuant to 28 U.S5.C. § 1355
because criminal activity giving rise to this forfeiture action
occurred in this district.

3. This complaint is verified by the affidavit of Special
Agent Kevin Moss which is attached hereto and incorporated by
reference in this complaint.

4. As is stated more fully in the attached affidavit,
beginning as early as 1988, Adegboyega Mueez Akande, with others,
operated a organization which distributed white herain, a
controlled substance under Title 21 of the United States Code.

5. As is stated more fully in the attached affidavit, this
distribution operation was conducted on a large scale and the
proceeds of the operation were substantial. The defendant funds
represent proceeds of this operation or property involved in money
laundering.

6. By reason of facts set forth above and in the attached
affidavit, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
funds represent proceeds of narcotics trafficking and further
represent property involved in money laundering in violation of 18
U.s.C. &§ 15956 and 1957. The defendant funds are therefore
forfeitable to the United States pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § B81 and 18
o.8.C. §981.

WHEREFORE, the United States reguests:

1 that the defendant funds be proceeded against for
forfeiture and condemnation, that warrants of seizure and monition
issue and that due notice be give to all interested parties to

appear and show cause why the forfeiture should not be decreed; and



2. that the Court adjudge and decree that the defendant

funds be forfeited to the United States and that the defendant

funds be disposed of according to law.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHAEL J. SHEPARD
United States Attorne

N M astis N e il —_

MARSHA A. McCLELLAN

Assistant United States Attorney
219 South Dearborn Street
Chicago, Illinois GO0O604

(312) 353-2814



STATE OF ILLINOIS)

)
COUNTY OF COOK )

KEVIN MOSS, being duly sworn on oath, deposes and states as
follows:

i 8 I have been a Special Agent with the Internal Revenue
Service (hereafter "IRS"), in the Criminal Investigation Division,
for over fifteen (15) years.

2. As is detailed more specifically below, there is probable
cause to believe that funds in certain bank accounts controlled by
Bola Tinubu, were involved in financial transactions in violation
of 18 U.S.C. §§1956 and 1957 and represent proceeds of drug
trafficking; therefore these funds are forfeitable to the United
States under 1B U.S.C. §981 and 21 U.S.C. §881(a)(6).

- My responsibilities include the investigation of tax
fraud and other financial crimes, including money laundering. I
have become familiar with the methods commonly used to launder
money by persons engaged in narcotics trafficking through training
and experience. I have also discussed and compared information
that T have about the methods used to launder money with other
experienced federal, state and local law enforcement agents.
Through training and experience, I have learned that narcotics

traffickers must take steps to conceal their receipt of huge cash
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proceeds that represent the profits received from the operation of
their narcotics trafficking organizations. These steps include
hiding large amounts of cash in safety deposit boxes or other
concealed safes and "laundering®” the cash through financial
transactions. Often, to disguise thelir involvement 1in the
transaction, the drug dealers make use of nominees and/or aliases.
Drug traffickers commonly purchase assets with U.5. currency to
reduce or eliminate the paper trail generated by their financial
transactions. Frequently, when individuals involved in narcotics
trafficking acquire assets or expend money, they do so using
relatives, assoclates, nominees and/or aliases. These tactics
promote the cperation of the narcotics enterprise and conceal or
disguise the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or
the control of the proceeds of the narcotics enterprise. Also, T
have known indlviduals, who derive income from narcotics
trafficking, to engage in monetary transactions with property
valued in excess of 510,000 that has been derived from criminal
activity in violation of 18 U.S5.C. §1957.

4. As part of my duties and responsibilities as a Special
Agent with the TRS, I have been involved with other agents in an
investigation of money laundering of the proceeds of a heroin
distribution organization in the Chicago area. One aspect of this
investigation concerns the money laundering activities of
Adegboyega Mueez Akande. Through my own participation in this
investigation and through information provided teo me by other
Special Agents of IRS, Drug Enforcement Administration in Hammond,

Indiana, (hereafter "DEA") and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
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in Merrillville, Indiana (hereafter "FBI"), I am familiar with all
aspects of this investigation. The statements contained in this
affidavit are based in part on information provided by Special
Agents of the IRS, DEA, FBI, on information provided by
confidential sources, and on my experience and background as a
Special Agent of the IRS.

5. During this investigation, I have reviewed financial
documents, including bank statements, Currency Transaction Reports,
(hereafter CTRs), copies of money orders, cashier’s checks and tax
returns pertinent to this investigation and IRS records for the
filing of 8300 forms. In addition to these doocuments, I have
reviewed records of wire transfers of huge amounts of cash
generated by individuals who are believed to be members of this
heroin distribution organization.

6. Through my experience as a law enforcement officer, I
have learned that large amounts of cash, often in small
denominations, pose a significant logistical problem te drug
traffickers. Thus, drug traffickers have a need to transform their
illegal money into assets that appear to have been legitimately
obtained or earned. This process usually entails the integration
of the illegally obtained money into the banking system where it
can be transferred to other accounts, both within the United States
and overseas. The biggest hurdle in accomplishing this goal is
often the initial integration of the illegal money into the banking
system, in such a way that it appears legitimate, and the avoidance

of IRS filing and reporting requirements. Debriefings of narcotics
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traffickers and their associates by TRS, DEA and FBI Special Agents
have revealed that these individuals are well aware of the paper
trail that is created when cash over $§10,000 is brought to a
financial institution, and that they seek ways to avold that paper

trail.

FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES

Te Prior to and during 1988, the DEA became involved in the
investigation of a white hercin trafficking network operating in
Chicago, 1Illinois and Hammond, Indiana. The investigation
disclosed that an individual known as Lee Andrew Edwards was a
source of white herein. Edwards is currently incarcerated for
attempting to murder a federal agent while the agent was executing
a search warrant. Cocaine, heroin, guns and paraphernalia used to
distribute drugs were recovered during the execution of the
warrant. Edwards entered a guilty plea to the charges arising from
the attempted murder of the federal agent.

8. A DEA confidential source (Source A) has provided
reliable information to the DEA in its investigation into this
white heroin distribution network. Information provided by Source
A has been corroborated by an ongoing DEA investigation, FBI
investigations, surveillances of Source A, consensual recordings of
conversations, and a review of FBI and DEA records.

9. Source A provided reliable information about Lee Andrew

Fdwards including the identity of a telephone number which
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activated an electronic pager. Source A reported that this number
was to be called to place an order for white heroin. According to
records reviewed, this pager was subscribed to by Adegboyega Musez
Akande at 7504 South Stewart Avenue, Chilcago, Illinois.

10. During February 1988, an individual identified as Abiodun
Agbele arrived in the United States from Nigeria. According to
investigating agents of DEA, Agbele identified Akande as his uncle
and stated that Akande provided him (Agbele) an apartment in
Hammond, Indiana.

11. The investigation disclosed through interviews with
Agbele that Akande returned to Nigeria in mid 1990; however, before
he left, he instructed Agbele to serve as a source of white heroin
for Lee Andrew Edwards. According to DEA investigators, Agbele
sold white heroin to Edwards on numerous occasions. With the
assistance of Source A, DEA called Agbele to purchase a small
amount of white heroin. On November 20, 1990, Agbele sold one
ounce of white heroin to a law enforcement officer working in an
undercover capacity for $7,000.

12. Subseguent tec the sale of the white heroln to law
enforcement officers, Agbele was arrested and agreed to cooperate
by providing information regarding the white heroin distribution
network of Akande.

13. During interviews with the law enforcement agents
investigating this distribution network, Agbele confirmed that
Akande was involved in the distribution of white heroin. As a

result of his involvement in this business enterprise, Akande
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generated huge profits that Agbele admitted he often wired to bank
accounts on behalf of Akande.

14. According to Agbele, Akande controlled the operation of
the white heroin distribution network from Nigeria in conjunction
with other individuals in WVigeria and the United States. Much of
the business, at the time the operation flourished, was conducted
by telephone, although, according to Agbele, Akande occasionally
travelled to the United States under an assumed name to retrieve
portions of the drug profits.

15. During the course of the investigation, DEA agents
learned that in November 1986, Adegboyega Mueez Akande completed a
lease application for an apartment on which he 1listed his
employment as an account representative for Globe-Link
International. ABkande listed his address as 7504 South Stewart
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois and a former address as 7527 North
Sheridan Road also in Chicago. On the application, Akande listed
Audrey Akande as his spouse and his current landlord was identified
as Christine Schaffer.

16. Further investigation by DEA disclosed that Abiodun
Agbele also completed a lease application for an apartment in the
same apartment complex located at 4050 W. 115th Street, Chicago,
Illinois. 1In the application, Agbele stated that he was employed
by Globe-Link as a sales representative. The investigators have
confirmed that Adegboyega Mueez Akande maintained an apartment in

this complex.
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17. A review of the documents provided by the Secretary of
State disclosed that Globe-Link International was owned by Mueez
Adegboyega Akande. According to the 1985 corporate report, the
company was located at 7527 Nerth Sheridan Road and was in the
business of consulting and business negotiations.

18. It is believed by this affiant that Adegboyega Mueez
Akande and Mueez Adegboyega Akande are the same individual because
of social security and tax information. Further, Agbele told
agents investigating this matter that Nigerians often transpose
thelir first and middle names or use aliases to avoid detection by
immigration officials.

19. A review of the 1986 corporate report from the Secretary
of State showed that Globe-Link was owned by Mueez A. Akande and
other relatives. Audrey Akande was one of the relatives listed,
and she was identified as Akande’s wife. The busines= address
remained 7527 North Sheridan Road, Chicago, Illinois.

20. A review of records from the IRS disclosed that Globe-
Link was purportedly located at 7504 S. Stewart, Chicago, Illinois
but received mail at a post office box. The building at this
address is a two-flat with one of the residents being identified as
Christine Schaffer, who 1s the mother of Audrey Akande and the
mother-in-law of Adegboyega Mueez Akande. The IRS information
further disclosed that Globe-=Link filed one corporate tax return in
1987 showing taxable income in the amount of 59,105. No other
returns have been filed. Interviews with investigators from the

U.5. Customs Service have disclo=ed that the address at 7504 5.
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Stewart Avenue is known as a drop-off point for packages from
Nigeria that contain white heroin.

21. This investigation has disclosed the identity of other
individuals, including relatives, who have worked for Akande with
various duties in the distribution organization. One of these
individuals has been identified by the investigation as Bola
Tinubu.

22. According to bank records from the First Heritage Bank,
Country Club Hills, Tllinois, Tinubu opened an individual money
market account and a "NOW" account in December 1989. In the
application, Tinubu stated that his address was 7504 South Stewart,
Chicago, Illinois. This is the same address used previously by
Akande and Globe-Link. Upon opening this account, Tinubu deposited
$1,000 in traveler’s checks.

23. Bank records disclosed that five days after the account
was opened, on January 4, 1990, $80,000 was deposited into the NOW
account at First Heritage Bank by wire transfer through First
Chicago from Banc One Houston. The transaction was completed at
the direction of Mirbec A. Akande who resided at 7930 Corporate
Drive, Houston, Texas. A review of a credit bureau report shows
that Adegboyega Mueez Akande previously used this address.
Further, the investigation disclosed through a review of bank
records that an individual named Mueez Adegboyega Akande had three
accounts at Banc One.

24. According to bank employees, when Bola Tinubu came to

First Heritage Bank in December 1989 to open the accounts, he was
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introduced to them by Adegboyega Mueez Akande who at that time

maintained an account at the bank.

25. According to bank records, Bola Tinubu also opened a
joint checking account in his name and the name of his wife,
Oluremi Tinubu. Oluremi Tinubu previously opened a joint bank
account also at this bank with Audrey Akande, the wife of
Adegboyega Mueez Akande.

26. Bank records further disclosed that on January 6, 1890,
Tinubu withdrew $20,000 from the "NOW" account to purchase a
Certificate of Deposit for $10,000; the remaining $10,000 was
deposited into the money market account.

27. On the same day, January 6, 1990, Tinubu completed a
credit application for an $8,000 loan to purchase an automobile.
Tinubu stated in the application that he resided at 7504 South
Stewart and that Mueez A. Akande, his cousin, resided at 3515 Maple
Lane, Hazel Crest, Illinois. Further, Tinubu stated in the
application that his employer was Mobile 0il Nigeria Ltd., Fairfax,
Virginia and that his take home pay was $2,400 per month.
Additionally, Tinubu stated that he had no other sources of income.
He listed his wife, Oluremi S. Tinubu, as a co-applicant. The
application states that she resides at the same location and her
employment is listed as housewife. This loan was secured with the
certificate of deposit in the amount of $10,000 that Tinubu

recently purchased.
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28. A review of a Trans Union Credit report, however, showed
that Tinubu resided at 7424 South Shore, Chicago, Illinois. The
date of this credit report was December 28, 1989.

29. On January 8, 1990, a loan was given to Tinubu by First
Heritage Bank and a check in the amount of $8,000 was made payable
to the car dealership and him for the purchase of a car.

30. A review of records from the car dealership disclosed
that on January 9, 1990, Bola Tinubu purchased a 1990 Nissan 240X
(VIN: JIN1HS536P7LW121339) for $17,754.03 using cashier’s checks
purchased at First Heritage Bank from funds in his bank accounts.
Tinubu provided 3515 Maple lLane, Hazel Crest, Illinois as his
residence while completing paperwork at the car dealership.

31. Bank records also disclosed that on May 9, 1989,
Adegboyega M. Akande opened a checking account number 263153800-2
at First Heritage Bank using social security number 577-76-9301.
The account remained open until September 1990 according to records
from the bank. A review of the bank statements and cashier’s
checks from this checking account disclosed that it remained
inactive except during January 1990 and February 1990. The account
records showed a deposit of a cashier’s check in the amount of
$5,000. The cashiers’s check was purchased by Bola Tinubu on
January 11, 1990, seven days after the above described $80,000 wire
transfer was received from Akande. Tinubu made the cashier'’s check
payable to Audrey Akande and after endorsement with the names
Audrey Akande and Adegboyega Akande, it was deposited into

Adegboyega Mueez Akande’s account.

10
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32. Information received from the  Social Security
Administration and the IRS disclose that the social security number
used by Adegboyega Mueez Akande to open the account at First
Heritage Bank does not belong to him.

33. A review of records from the IRS disclosed the Mueez A.
Akande and Audrey Akande last filed a joint income tax return in
1987 showing disposable income or adjusted gross income of $10,500
from self-employment. Akande listed his address as 7504 South
Stewart, Chicago, Illinois. The records further disclose that
Akande did not file income tax returns for any year following 1987.

34. Records from First Heritage Bank disclose that in 1990,
Bola Tinubu deposited $661,000 into his individual money market
account and in 1991, Tinubu deposited $1,216,500 into the same
money market account. The balance in the account is approximately
$980,967.

35. Bank records from Citibank Inc., disclosed that in
January 1991, Tinubu began opening accounts at Citibank in the
section known as the world-wide personal banking unit. A review of
bank records disclosed that on January 25, 1991, Tinubu transferred
$560,000 from his money market account at First Heritage Bank to
one of the world-wide personal accounts at Citibank.

36. Account statements from the accounts at both First
Heritage Bank and Citibank were forwarded to Bola Tinubu in care of
Shola Ogunbode at 6641 Morningview Court, Alexandria, Virginia.

37. Representatives from Mobil 0il were interviewed regarding

Tinubu‘s employment status. The representatives confirmed that
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Tinubu was employed by Moblil 0il Nigeria Ltd. as a treasurer. This
position, however, does not involve the transfer of large amounts
of money between banking institutions. Mobil 0il representatives
stated that under no circumstances would Tinubu be permitted to
retain money belonging to Mobil 0il in accounts bearing Tinubu’s
name. Finally, Mobil 0il confirmed that the corporation never had
any accounts in banks in the southern suburbs of Chicago.

38. IRS tax laws reguire the payment of taxes for resident
and non-resident aliens on interest income from deposits made into
U.S. banks. A review of IRS records has disclosed that Bola Tinubu
has failed to file income tax returns since 1984 despite the
receipt of interest income credited to the accounts in his name.

39. On January 10, 1992, applications for seizure warrants
were presented to Magistrate Judge Rosemond of the Northern
District of Illinois. After considering the applications and the
attached affidavits, Magistrate Judge Rosemond issued seizure
warrants for accounts at First Heritage Bank and Citibank in the
name of Bola Tinubu. The amount of money seized from these
accounts exceeded 51.4 million dollars.

40. Shortly thereafter, Mr. Tinubu contacted the First
Heritage Bank to transfer money from his accounts and was advised
that the accounts had been seized by the U.S. Treasury.
Representatives from First Heritage Bank advised me of Tinubu’s
inquiries about his accounts. On January 13, 1992, I spoke to an
individual who identified himself as Bola Tinubu at a telephone

number in Nigeria that he provided to the employees of the bank.

12
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During the course of the conversation, he advised me that he
(Tinubu) knew Akande. Tinubu admitted that he had wire
transferred $100,000 to Akande’s bank account in Houston and that
$80,000 of the funds used to open the bank accounts at First
Heritage Bank had come from Akande. When asked to identify other
accounts in his name, Tinubu stated that he had an account in
Fairfax, Virginia and an account in London. Despite repeated
regquests for information regarding bank accounts, Tinubu denied
having any additional accounts in the United States.

41. On January 14, 1992, I had another telephone conversation
with the same individual who identified himself as Bola Tinubu.
During this telephone conversation, Tinubu admitted to me that he
knew Agbele and that he met Agbele through Akande. He further
admitted that he (Tinubu) had assoclated with Akande and Agbele in
the United States as well as WNigeria. Again during this
conversation, he denied the existence of any other bank accounts in
the United States.

42. The initial warrant served on Citibank seized accounts in
a division referred to as Ciltibank, N.A. Further inwvestigation
disclosed that there was an additional banking unit known as
Citibank, International with world-wide banking capabilities.
Records from Citibank, International disclosed that accounts, in
the name of Bola Tinubu and corporate accounts to which Tinubu had
access existed in this separate international banking unit.

43. On January 24, 1992, a seizure warrant was issued in the

Southern District of New York for the accounts held in the name of

13
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Bola Tinubu by Citibank, International. Approximately $550,000 was
seized from these accounts held by Citibank, International in the
name of Bola Tinubu.

44, According to records from Citibank, International, there
were two additional corporate accounts held in the name of Compass
Finance and Investment Company, Ltd. which were controlled by Bola
Tinubu.

45. The bank records from these accounts in the international
division disclosed that when Bola Tinubu opened these accounts at
citibank, International, he provided certain corporate documents
from Compass Finance and Investment Company, Ltd. including
documents identified as a memorandum of association and articles of
association. Both corporate documents identified Mueez Adegboyega
Akande and Abiodun Olasuyi Agbele as directors of Compass Finance
and Investment Company, Ltd.

46. A further review of the records from Citibank,
International disclosed that the funds transferred from First
Heritage Bank in Illinois teo Citibank, W.A. were subseguently
transferred to the Citibank, International accounts held in the
name of Bola Tinubu and Compass Finance and Investment Company Ltd.
Funds held in international accounts may be easily transferred into
the international banking system or converted into foreign
currency.

47. On January 30-31, 1982, Tinubu advised agents
investigating this matter that he had no business association or

financial relationship with Agbele or Akande. This information
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contradicted his prlor statements on January (3, 1992, when he

advised law enforcement officers that the money used to open the

account at First Heritage Bank had come from Akande.

48, For the reasons set forth above, there is probable cause
to believe that the funds in the accounts, held by First Heritage
Bank, Citibank, N.A. and Citibank, International, in the names of
Bola Tinubu and Compass Finance and Investment Company, Ltd.,
represent property that was involved in transactions in wviolation
of 18 U.5.C. §§ 1956 and 1957, or is property traceable to such
proparty or represents the proceeds of drug trafficking making the
fund in the accounts forfeitable to the United States pursuant to
18 U.S5.C. §981 and 21 U.S5.C. §881.

49, I have read the foregoing verified complaint and this
affidavit; the averments contained therein are true and correct to

the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Uit
Eev Moss
Special Agent
Internal Revenue Service

SWORN TO AﬂE SUBSCRIBED BEFORE
ME THIS ¢ DAY OF JULY, 1993.

R

NOTARY PUELIC

" OFCIAL SEAL'
b oo S ol
i Public, St o Z
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in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Coun for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. Consequently a civil cover
sheet is submined 1o the Clerk of Court for each civil complaint filed. The antorney filing & case should complete the form as follows:

L. (a) Plaintiffs - Defendants. Enter names (last, first, middle initial) of plairtiff and defendant. If the plainiiff or defendant is 3 government
m.muﬂyﬂnhﬂmuimm.Irmwwmunmm-mmw.mmm
agency and then the official, giving both name and tite. -

{b) County of Residence For each civil case filed, except U.5. plaintiff cases, enter the name of the county where the first hsted plaintiff resides
Hhmdﬁhn;.InU.S.phlmiﬂ‘cm.murﬂumnm::oumy-n-hmhu:ﬁmlnwddnfammmmum:lmarmm: {(NOTE In
land condemnation cases, the county of residence of the *defendant™ is the location of the tract of land involved).

(c) Anomeys. Enter firm name, address, telephone number, and antomney or record. If there are several attomeys, list them on an attachment,
poting in this section **(see afachment)™.

I1. Jurisdiction. The hasis of jurisdiction is set forth under Rule B (a), F.R.C_P., which requires that junsdictions be shown in pleadings. Place
an X" in one of the boxes. If there 15 more than one basis of junisdiction, precedence is given in the order shown below.

United States plasntiff. (1) Junsdiction is based on 28 U.5.C. 1345 and 1348, Suits by agencies and officers of the United States are included
here.

United States defendant. (1) When the plaintiff is suing the United States, its officers or agencies, place an X in this box.

Federal question. (3) This refers 1o suits under 28 U.S C. 1331, where junisdiction arises under the Constitution of the United States. an
amendment to the Constitution, an act of Congress or a treaty of the United Suales. In cases where the U.5. s a panty. the U.S, plainuff or
defendant code takes precedence, and box | or 2 should be marked.

Diversity of citizenship. (4) This refers 10 suits under 28 U.S.C. 1332, where parues are citizens of different states When Box 4 15 checked., the
citizenship of the different parties must be checked. (See Secuon 111 below: federal question actions take precedence over diversily cases. )

[T1. Residence (citizenship) of Principal Parties. This section of the 1544 15 10 be completed if diversity of citizenship was indicated sbove.
Mark this section for each principal pany.

TV. Cause of Action. Repont the civil statute directly related 10 the cause of acton and give & bnef description of the cause.

V. Nature of Sult. Place an X" in the appropriate box If the nature of suit cannot be determined . be sure the cause of action, in Section IV
above, is sufficient 1o enable the deputy clerk or the siatistical clerki in the Administrative Office to determine the nature of suil. If the cause fiis
more than one nature of suit, select the most definitive

V1. Origin. Place an X" in one of the seven boxes

Original Proceedings. (1) Cases which onginate in the Unuted Sutes distnct courts.

Removed from State Court. (2) Proceedings initiated in stale courts may be removed 1o the district couns under Title 28 U.S.C.., Section 1441,
When the petition for removal is granted, check this box

Remanded from Appellate Court. (3) Check this bou for cases remanded to the distnct coun for further action. Use the daie of remand as the
filing date.

Reinstaied or Reopened. (4) Check this box for cases reinstated or reopened in the distnet count. Use the reopening date as the filing date,

Transferred from Another Distnict. (5 For cases transferred under Title 28 1.5 C. Section 1404(a). Do not use this for within distnct vansfers or
multidistict liugavon transfess.

Multidistrict Litigation. (6) Check this ot when a muludistnct case 16 transferred into the distnct under authonty of Title 28 U.5.C. Section
1407, When this box 11 checked, do not check (5) above

Appeal 1o Distnct Judge from Magistrate Judgment (7) Check this box for an appeal from a magistrate’s decision
VTI. Requested in Complaint. Class Action Place an "X i this bos of you are filing & class action under Rule 13. FR.Cv.P

Demand. In tus space enter the dollar amount (in thousands of dollars) being demanded or indicaie other demand such as a preliminary
injunction.
Jury Demand. Check the appropnaie box 1o indicate whether of nol a jury 15 being demanded.

VIIL. Related Cases. This section of the 15-24 13 used to reference relating pending cases if any. If there are related pending cases. inseri the
docke! numbers and the corresponding judge names for such cases

Date and Attorney Signature. Date and sign the civil cover sheet

(rev, OT/B9)
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UNITED ST/.__5 DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

Mame ol Assigned Judge
or Magistrate Judge

Sitting Judge Il Other
Than Assigned Judge

Tohn A. Nordberg

CaseNumber |3 C 4483 Date July 27, 15893
Case United States of America v. Funds In Account 263226700, et 1
Title

lin the follewing box (&) Indicate the pariy lling the motion, e.g.. plaintill, delendant, Jrd-party plaintii,
MOTION: and (b siste brielly the aalure ol the molion baing presanied |

Bf'\ JOHN
-0 Y

DOCKET :

THGMA&E"BEZLH;H \

[1] Filad motion of [use listing in *MOTION" bos abova]

{2] Briaf in support of motion due

[3] Answar briel to motion due Reply o anawer briel due

(4) “"""_“ &n sat lot at
Haaring

s |* Stalus heating [_]hl'ﬂ ]_I:unﬂnum io mllilur rlu-nllnr 15 Sep 93 4 9:00 a.m.

{'E." Pretrial canl I_[ hald I_I canlinued 1o DIII far H re-sal for at

{7] Trial I l Set lor D ra-sel lor at

(B8) | | Bench Trial I | Jury Trial r—l Hearing  haeld and conlinued to at

{5‘] This case is dismissed |wllhnut D_ﬂ prejudice and withoul costs I | by agrasment I |Euuu!n1' 10

I_I FRCF 4]} (tailure to soive) D General Rule 21 [wan! of prosecution) [—] FRCF 41(al{1) rl FRCP 41(n}(2)

(10) X [Other dockat entry]

Plaintiff shall notify all other parties of hearing.

Netilied counsel by letephone.

K Dockating 1o mail nollces M }-—"ﬂnthhﬁ_ﬂ
LN

dply. initials
Mall AQ 450 form.

| Copy ta judge/magistrate Judge . X date mailed

Yk & !;hq notice

{ = courtroam
o deputy’s Dateftime rtcluwd L .{ !\ mailing
L-" Krdiinls central Clerk's Office L A/ fapty. initlats
"\J,-l' R

Document #

|:1 1:| [For turther detall see [ 1 ordes an fhe 1eveise ol | |md-r atiached to__ the ariginal minute ardar farm.
No notices reaquited, advised in opan courl numbar ol
No notices required L nolices
Naticeas mailed by [udge’s stall, |date
JUL 2 B rm |[docketed
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Eldorado, 535 F.Supp. 65, 66 (N.D. Ill. 1982).

4. The defendant funds in these bank accounts were seized
pursuant to warrants issued in this district and in the Scuthern
District of New York. The banking institutions have retained
custody of the defendant funds in these accounts on behalf of the
court. The United States requests that this court direct that the
warrant for seizure and monition be served by mail on these banking
institutions hawving custody of the defendant funds and that the
funds remain in these accounts during the pendency of these
proceedings, until further order of this court.

WHEREFORE, the United States prays that the ecourt grant it
grant its motion, make a finding of probable cause, and direct the
execution of process in the manner set forth above. A draft order

is submitted herewith.

Respectfully submitted,

MICHAEL J. SHEPARD
United States Attorney

- Mot 9 I Ll

MARSHA A. McCLELLAN
Assistant U.S5. Attorney
219 Sputh Dearborn
Chicage, IL 60604
{312) 353-2814
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHEREN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION 9 3 C 4 i-n: 8 8

Judge MDGE NOKHER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
PlaintifE,
Va

FUNDS TN ACCOUNT 263226700
HELD BY FIRST HERITAGE BANK IN

THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU, W r;G!STRME JUDGE BUCKLO
A TRU

E COPY-ATTEST

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 239483134,
39483396, 4650279566, 00400220,
39936404, 39936383,

HELD BY CITIBANEK, N.A.

IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBL OR
COMPASS FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO.,

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS B2050-B9451952,
52050-89451952, 52050-89451953
HELD BY CITIBANE, INTERNATIONAL
IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

T Bl T T T N T Ml Mol i Wil Mo it il i il il il i ol il Vo o N e
[

Defendants.
ORDER
This matter is before the Court on the ex parte motion of the
United States for a finding of probable cause to believe that the
defendant funds in this forfeiture action is subject to forfeiture
under 21 U.S.C. Section 881 and 18 U.S5.C. § 981 and for an order
relating to the execution of process in this matter. The Court has
reviewed the verified complaint filed herein and, having been fully
informed in the bases for this motion, hereby
FINDS that there is probable cause to believe that the funds
described in the complaint is subject to forfeiture to the United
States pursuant to 21 U.S5.C. § 881 and 18 U.5.C. § 581.

Accordingly, it is hereby



ORDERED that the United States Marshal shall hereby have
authority to execute the warrants of seizure and monition issued
pursuant to Rule C of the Admiralty Rules by serving the warrants
by mail on Citibanmk and First Heritage Bank, who shall be deemed
the substitute custedians of the defendant funds for the United
States Marshal, and who shall hold the defendant funds during the
pendency of these proceedings until further corder of court; it is
further

ORDERED that, upon execution of the warrant as set forth
above, the United States Marshal shall give due notice to all
interested parties to appear and to show cause why the forfeiture

should not be decreed.

oneso: etV 18 1773
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ORDERED that the United States Marshal shall hereby have
authority to execute the warrants of seizure and monition issued
pursuant to Rule € of the Admiralty Rules by serving the warrants
by mail on Citibank and First Heritage Bank, who shall be deemed
the substitute custeodians of the defendant funds for the United
States Marshal, and who shall hold the defendant funds during the
pendency of these proceedings until further corder of court; it is
further

ORDERED that, upon execution of the warrant as set forth
above, the United States Marshal shall give due notice to all
interested parties to appear and to show cause why the forfeiture

should not be decreed.

DATED: ﬁﬁ;‘,{{m 5:: / ,??‘?3
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LS. Department of Justice

@

United States Attorney
Northern District of linois FILED

W WO AUG 1 9 1893

119 Souh Deapbwon Stevet, 12405 Floor :
Chice, Mliueds 60804 H. Stuart Cunningham, Clari
' United States District Court

August 17, 1983

H. Stuasrt Cunningham, Clerk

United States District Court

Horthern District of Illinods

219 South Dearborn Streset - 20th Floor
Chicago, Illinois 60604

Re: U5 ¥V FUHNDS IN 3 ACCOUNTS 93C44B3
Nordberg, John A. Pg rTEn
ﬁL][i
Dear Mr. Cunninghami Mh 2% *Hﬂﬂl...

The above-referenced matter is assigned to Assistant United
States Attorney Marsha A. Me Clellan whose telephone number
is (312)353-5437.

Please direct all communiecation to the above-nomed Assistant.

Thie letter is not an sppearance by the United States Attorney
on behalf of any party, but is provided for informational purposes
only.

Very truly youras,

MICHAEL J. SHEPARD
United States Attorney

-

MARSHA E. GLENNH
Docket Technician

Byt

ec: AUSA Marshao A. Me Clellan



DC 35 iBes 12 82 WARRANT OF SEIZURE AND MONITION

- ited States Bistrict €

T
™ i I & I
FOR THE YYRESY, V.8 0l
@ ey k_ Vi .'-f*LL - - & &b
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS = -
EASTE D I
To the Marshal of the Northern District of Illinois
WHEREAS, on the 26th  gay of JULY AD.19 23 ,aVer. Complt for Forf
was filed in the United States Disirict Coun for said Northern District of
Illinois ' 'h!.' MICHAEL J. SHEPARD . United States allorney

for said District, on behalf of the United States, against

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 52050-89451952, 52050-89451952, 52050-89451953 HELD
BY CITIBANK, INTERNATIONAL IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU

ﬁﬁf'f-_!: NOBEC LA

Bt I e

MAGISTRALE JLD&E BLACKLL

and praying that all persons interested in said goods, wares, and merchandise may be cited in
general and special, 1o answer the premises; and due proceedings being had, thal the said
goods, wares, and merchandise may, for the causes in said complaint mentioned, be condemned
as forfeited to use of the United States.

YOU ARE THEREFORE HEREBY COMMANDED To altach the said goods, wares, and
merchandise, end to detain the same in your custody until further order of said Court
respecting the same; and to give notice by publication in the Chicago Daily Law Bulletin 1o all
persons claiming the same, or knowing or having anything to say why the same should nnt be
condemned as forfeited lo the use of the United Stales, pursuant to the prayer of said
complaint, that they be and appear before the said Court, at the city of Chicago withia ten
days after giving of notice, if the same shall be.s day of jurisdiction thereafter, then and there
to interpose a claim for the same and to make their allegations in that behalfl and that they
file and serve their answers within twenty days after the filing of said claims. And what you
have done in the premises, do you then and there make return thereof, together with this writ,

WITNESS THE HONORABLE iumrr.n STATES DISTRICT JUDGE AT
DATE CLERK A "%
2.2 JTORR. Concran
s lea@ mnnmnu% < 7\
s Returnable days after issue.
UNITED STATES MARSHAL'S RETURN
DISTRICT DATE THE WITHIN WRIT WAS RECEIVED AND EXECUTED

WMo Db hg Tloir  |_Fuyss
Wi L5 7/ A




O 3% (Ree 15 859 WARRANT OF SEIZURE AND MONITION
%—r

RS — ——————r e —_——
o "ited States Bistrict €
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIST:, «7 | A GLS
EASTERN DIVISION ' DR " )
To the Marshal of the Northern District of Illinois
“'H]IREAS. onthe 26th day of JULY .AD, 19 93 ,aVer. Complt for For:
was filed in the United States District Coun for said Northern District of
Illinois - b:. MICHAEL J. SHEPARD + United States altorney

for said ‘District, on behalfl of the United States, against

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 39483134, 39483396, 4650279566, 00400220, 39936404,
39936383, HELD BY CITIBANK, N.A. IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU OR COMPASS

FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO.
MBEEENORDBER

\AGISTRATE JUOSE BUCKA

and praying that all persons interested in said goods, wares, and merchandise may be cited in
general and special, to answer the premises; and due proceedings being had, that the said
goods, wares, and merchandise may, for the causes in said complaint mentioned, be condemned
as forfeited to use of the United States,

YOU ARE THEREFORE HEREBY COMMANDED To attach the said goods, wares, and
merchandise, and to detain the same in your custody until further order of said Court
respocling the same; and to give notice by publication in the Chicago Daily Law Bulletin to all
persons claiming the same, or knowing or having anything to say why the same should not be
condemned as forfeited to the use of the United States, pursuant to the prayer of said
complaint, that they be and appear before the said Court, at the city of Chicago within ten
days after giving of notice, if the same shall be.a day of jurisdiction thereafter, then and there
to interpose & claim for the same and to make their allegations in that behalf and that they
file and serve their answers within twenty days after the filing of said elaims, And what you
have done in the premises, do you then and there make return thereof, together with this writ,

WITNESS THE HONORABLE | UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE AT
DATE ] A STUART CUNNINGHAM
I - /7 _-‘_-._ T
" .ﬂ-&m (BY) DEPL :ﬁé}( K
- | e L
" Returnable _ '_'F_: days afiz: issue.
UNITED STATES MARSHAL'S RETURN
DISTRICT | N DATE THE WITHIN WRIT WAS RECEIVED AND EXECUTED
/ . = ; T _n .
_ £E<‘£Z:§’# fe /Qr,r?ffj xrﬂa I/’{ﬂdr/' S-ﬁ}’—ff
Us. '
W . / Y DEPUTLIARSHAL
."/t-/_ﬂu"- e Lwd? =]

g — -



ENICHEY SAMS
Us. ;jﬁpml.ﬂﬁﬁﬁnr,ﬂ ) PROCESS RECE'PT AND RETURN

2 See Instructions for < il Process by the US  Marshal™
United States Marshals S: on the reverse of | :
PLAINTIFE COURT CASE NUMBER
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 93 C 4483 - J. NORDBERG
DEFENDANT TYPE OF PROCESS
BOLA TINUBU, et al. Warrant & Complaint
SERVE. NAME OF INDIVIDLAL, COMPANY, CORPORATION, ETC,, TO SERVE OR DESCRIFTION OF PROPERTY TO SEIZE OR CONDEMN
John Lopez, Esquire — CITIBANK, N.A.
. ADDRESS (Sinet o RFD. Aparimicnt No., Cite, Skre and ZIP Cende)
666 5th Avenue — 6th Floor
AT New York, New York 10103
EEELEEHE&EEEﬁﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬁjﬂfﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁiiEﬁﬂﬁi&iﬂ!ﬂﬁ&iﬂ%ﬂﬁ;_lhmm“d;mnmunm
MICHAEL J. SHEPARD | served with this Form - 285
l U.5. Attorney :
219 South Dearborn j Number of parties 10 be

Chicago, IL 60604
| Attn: MARSHA A. McCLELLAN, AUSA

B e e e e e e e e ey

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION THAT WILL ASSIST IN EXPEDITIRG.
Eqimut Mumbers, amd Estumaicd Times Available For, Service) i

nd Alemate Addresses. All

Fuidd

Signatur of Atterney or olher Origin J irip wery Tn behall of. 5 PLAINTIEE TELEFHONE NUMBER . DATE
? ‘[Umﬁhﬁg\%@!ﬂuﬂ () DEFENDANT | (312) 353-2814.| 7-30-93 °
-Sm(rE LOW FOR USE OF US, MARSHAL ONLY — DO NOT WRITE RELOW THIS LINE

I acknowledge receipt for the total | Total Procesa | District
mumber of process indicated.

(Sign aaly [irst USM 285 if mone
than one LIS 285 is submitied)

1 hereby cenify and retum that T huve pemsonally served. [T kave legal evidenice of service, ] have exccuted as shown in “Remarks™, the process described
on the individual, company, corpomtion, ste., ol the addréss shown above or on the individual, compueny, corpomtion, eic., shoswn at the sddress imsened below

O berehy comily and refum that | mm wnable 0 locale the individual, compiny. comonstion. cic.. named shove (Sce remarks below)

Name and title of individual served (i von shows sbiove) A person of suitable ape and dis-
[0 eretion then residing in the Jdeferbing's
usudl place of abode.

Addrew (complete oaly o differsat than shown above ) Date of Service | Time am

Service Foe Towal Mileage Charpes | Forwanding Foe | Tital Chirges | Advance Deposits
fincluding endeavors) A

REMARKS:

ﬂtlt_ﬂ?tﬁﬂ q;"“f"qﬁ U.S. DIS
P HO Bl 129 '
Popppt Aozl B-26-93

MAY BE USED L. CLERK OF THE COURT
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SERYICE OF
PROCESS BY THE U.S. MARSHAL

Please type or print legibly, insuring readability of all copies. DO NOT DETACH ANY COPIES.

Submit one complete set of this form (USM-285) and one copy of each writ for each individual,
company, corporation, etc., to be served or property to be seized or condenined. The applicable fees
for such service(s) (T28, USC Sec. 1921 establishes the fees for service of process by the U.S.
Marshal) may be required prior to said service.

For service of any process upon an officer or agent of the United States Government, submil a copy
of the writ and a set of Form USM-285 for each officer or agent upon whom service is desired. Sub-
mit three (3) additional copies of the writs for service upon the Government of the United States. The
U.S. Marshal will serve one (1) upon the U.S. Attorney and will forward two (2) to the Allorney
General of the United States. (When the applicable box is checked, completibn of the final signature
block by the U.S. Marshal or his Deputy always certifies service on the U.S. Attorney and the
Attorney General, regardless of whether other defendants on the writ were served.) Failure to
provide any of the copies will delay service of the writ.

14T Complete all entries above the double line. Mark all applicable check boxes and use the ''Special
-+ -1 Instructions”’ to advise of any information that will assist the U.S. Marshal in expediting service.

.. 1f more than one writ and USM-285 is submitted on a single case, the U.S. Marshal will receipt for
all of them on the first USM-285. You will receive for your records the last (No. 5) '‘Acknowledg-
ment of Receipt™ copy for all the USM-285 forms you submit. When the writ is served, you will
receive the No. 3 Notice of Service copy. This copy will be identical to the return to the Clerk of the
Court. ' :

Upon completion of all services (if the Marshals fees were not requested or tendered in advance or il
additional fees are indicated), you will receive a *'Billing Statement”’ (copy 4 of USM-285) from the

“United States Marshal. (NOTE: Copy 4 should be returned, by you, to the U.S. Marshal, iogether
with your payment of the amount owed.)

Additional supplies of the USM-285 may be obtained from the Clerk of the U.S. District Court or
U.S. Marshal, without cost.
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RAGGED QUT PROCESS RECEFPT AND RETURN

p Sec Instructions for =~ - al Process by the 118, Marshal”
United States Marshals Se . on_the reverse of thy
PLAINTIFF L o ey COURT CASE NUMBER
UNITED AL OF AM Ca 93 C 4483 - J. NORDBERG
DEFENDANT TYPE OF PROCESS
BOLA TINUBU, et al. Warrant & Complaint
SERVE NAME OF INDIVIDUAL. COMPANY, CORPORATION, ETC., TO SERVE OR DESCRIFTION OF PROPERTY TO SEIZE OR CONDEMN
Patrick S. Coffey, GARDNER, CARTON & DOUGLAS
* ADDRESS (Street or RFD. Aparniment No., City. Siaie and ZIF Code)
321 North Clark
AT Chicago, Illinois _ 60610
SEND NOTICE OF SERVICE COPY TO REQUESTER AT NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW: _: Number of process 1o he
MICHAEL J. SHEPARD | served with this Form - 285
U.S. Attorney L

219 South Dearborn
Chicago, IL 60604
Attn: MARSHA A. McCLELLAN, AUSA

| Theck for servie
____________________________________ _lan usa
i B

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION THAT WILL ASSIST IN EXPEUI’!‘I?’GH\HC Business ahd Allermaie Addnesses, All

‘R:J‘cpbunc &m.and Estimaed Times Available For Scrvice):: J ;
/1993 JOCKETED

umber of partics to be
served in this case

oo orn
;

3

- MEam, Clerk
United States Ulsinc: Court

TELEPHONE NUMBER DATE
Bt PLAINTIFF

M DEFENDANT | (312) 353-2814 | 7-30-93

| acknowledpge receipl for the total - | Total Process| District District Signature of Authorized USMS Deputy or Clerk

number of process indicated, of Origin o Serve 2 4' 15!3
(Sign only first USM 285 if more

than one LUSM 285 is submiited) y Mai=—_ = ['Nai= -

L3 il
1 herchy certify and return that | T have personally served, [Thave legal evidence of service, Fave cxecuted as shown in “Remarks”, the process described
on the individual, company, corporition, etc. . i the sddress shown above or on the individual, company, corporation, etc,, shown af the address inseried below

11 hershy certify and retumn that | am unable 1o Imucﬂzmﬂwﬁ WEglrctc named ahove (See nemarks below)
Name and title of individual served (if not shown :rJ'lv:oﬁ-.‘}-n'":(""'-i"-,l-"k s J‘ ._'*-'LEH“ A person of suitable age and dis-

[ eretion then residing in the defendant’s
usual place of dbode,

-‘ " J ;';l % s ﬂ-\THERN Date of Service | Time @
fsT RN " B2/ D TP
W ellie sy S

Address (complele only i different than shown .;WS Dr

o L Fer i N A ¥
Service Fee Total Mileape Charges | Forwarding Fee b f U‘H"'& ‘i\;‘ﬁ?‘_’.ﬁ_. \_w,.“-r;;.xiu Amount ¢ 1o U3, Marshalor — Amount ot Refund
(including endeavors) R L:‘-——:.,_-g-'c.?‘-__,--”
it gl e

REMARKS: f*’,fr’ yess e /,ﬁ//"a /’oﬁz‘g/ S oOFfFice— 2 e f{
o ﬁ//.ff‘c:.(ea/ 70 S5 0/ Fiee, /O /ﬂf'f’?- Jﬁﬂmc

sy 1. CLERK OF THE COURT TORM. TR T
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U 2 "Dep!h“(ﬁtﬁ)Eﬂstin uT ENTE Rfs&im ﬁr‘r AND RETURN

See Instructions for “S5e of Process by the US. Marshal”

.gted States Marshals Sh‘_.ﬁ on the reverse of 11l
iy = St
PLAINTIFF COURT CASE NUMBER
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 93 C 4483 - J. NORDBERG
DEFENDANT TYPE OF PROCESS
BOLA TINUBU, et al. Warrant & Complaint
SERVE NAME OF INDIVIDUAL. COMPAN Y. CORPORATION, ETC.. TO SERVE OR DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO SEIZE OR CONDEMN

A TRUE CQPY ATTEST
* FIRST HERITAGE BANK _ Tunnnncﬁ T
ADDRESS fSineet or RFD, Apartment No.. City. State and ZIP Code) s

AT 4101 West 1331‘:_1 Street

——————————————————————————————— | Numvher o ;
I—— HICHBEL -]'. SHEPHRD Iserved with |
U.S. Attorney L=} U
219 South Dearborn | Number of = \ s
Chicago, IL 60604 ) | served in this

| Attn: MARSHA A. McCLELLAN, AUSA

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION THAT WILL ASSIST IN
E_";cd.'ephunc Numbers, und Estimated Times Available For Scrviee):

FEI.}}'I' NG SERVICE ﬂnr:fﬂde Business and Alternate Addresses, All

AT893

T @ Fuld

B
@iﬁ,m m

qxwmt?hfv]m urumcrongm;t& :ﬁtr h;-.lmlru K £ PLAINTIFF TELEPHONE NUMBER -'.'. mTE
LI DEFENDANT | (312) 353-2814 1 .(7-30-93

1

ELOW FOR USE OF U.S. MARSHAL ONLY — DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Signature of Authorized USMS Deputy or Clerk Date

District
1o Serve

8 AUG| 2 4 183

! hereby centify and return that | 0] have persomally served, L1 hive legal evidence of service, 5] live exccuted as shown in “Remarks™, the process described
on the individual, company. corporation, elc., a1 the address shown above or on the individual, company, corporation, efc , shown at the dddress insened below

Total Process | District
of Onigin

| acknowledge receipt for the total
number of process indicated.
(Sign oaly st USM 285 if mon:
than one USM 285 is submitted)

(WY hereby certify and return that | am unable to locate the individual, company, corponition, ete.. named above (See remarks below)

Nome and title of individiml served {if not shown shove) A person of suitable age and dis-
O cretion then residing in the defendant’s
usual pluce of abode,

Address feomplete only if ditferent than shown above) Date of Scrvice | Time !
: — o -f.."-'u
SRIH oS0 ()

T

Service Fee Total Mileage Charpes | Forwarding Fee | Total Charges | Adwvance Deposits | Amount owed to U.S. Marshal or Amount ofRefund
{inchuding endeavors)

REM“RK?}/]{:U:?#I 3#,{_}75
)| 40 € IL 138
KQCMP'/’ Aaad %-35-93

PRIOR EDITIONS FORM USM-285 (Rev. w)f.rsu;

MAY BE USED 1. CLERK OF THE COURT



INSTRUCTIONS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS BY THE U.S. MARSHAL

Please type or print legibly, insuring readability of all copies. DO NOT DETACH ANY COPIES.

Submit one complete set of this form (USM-285) and one copy of each writ for each individual,
company, corporation, eic., to be served or property to be seized or condemned. The applicable ees
for such service(s) (T28, USC Sec. 1921 establishes the fees for service. of process by the U.S.
Marshal) may be required prior to said service.

For service of any process upon an officer or agent of the United States Government, submit a copy
of the writ and a set of Form USM-285 for each officer or agent upon whom service is desired. Sub-
mit three (3) additional copies of the writs for service upon the Government of the United States. The
U.S. Marshal will serve one (1) upon the U.S. Attorney and will forward two (2) to the Attorney
General of the United States. (When the applicable box is checked, completion of the final signature
block by the U.S. Marshal or his Deputy always certifies service on the U.S. Attorney and the
Attorney General, regardless of whether other defendants on the writ were served.) Failure to
provide any of the copies will delay service of the writ,

Complete all entries above the double line. Mark all applicable check boxes and use the *‘Special
Instructions'” to advise of any information that will assist the U.S. Marshal in expediting service,

If more than one writ and USM-285 is submitted on a single case, the U.S. Marshal will receipt for

all of them on the first USM-285. You will receive for your records the last (No. 5) **Acknowledg-

ment of Receipt’” copy for all the USM-285 forms you submit. When the writ is served, you will

rceceivc the No. 3 Notice of Service copy. This copy will be identical to the return to the Clerk of the
ourt. =

Upon completion of all services (if the Marshals fees were not requested or tendered in advance or if
additional fees are indicated), you will receive a *'Billing Statement”’ (copy 4 of USM-285) from the
United States Marshal. (NOTE: Copy 4 should be returned, by you, to the U.S. Marshal, together
with your payment of the amount owed.)

Additional supplies of the USM-285 may be obtained from the Clerk of the U.S. District Court or
U.S. Marshal, without cost.



¢ Dt 32 (Res 1T BT WARRANT OF SEIZURE AND MONITIOM

~4__ ed SMotes Bistrict Coot

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS :;;Q_;‘j A A ; ) ‘{3
EASTERN DIVISION paiiaalia - i
rﬂ the Mﬂ:ﬁﬂafrh' Northern Dﬁfﬂ."f of Illiﬂﬂis
“’H_ER.EA.S, on the 26th day of JULY .A.D. 19 23 ,aver. Complt for Forf.
was filed in lhc. United States District Count for said Northern District of
Illinois i h} MICHAEL J. SHEPARD . United States attorney

for said District, on behalf of the United States, against

FUNDS IN ACCOUNT 263226700 HELD BY FIRST HERITAGE BANK IN THE NAME OF
BOLA TINURBU -

L

- vyl T
MAGISIrASS g_ji..ﬂ:’--' i

and praying that all persons interested in said goods, wares, and merchandise may be cited in
general and special, to answer the premises; and due proceedings being hed, that the said
goods, wares, and merchandise may, for the causes in said complaint mentioned, be condemned
as forfeited to use of the United Stales.

YOU ARE THEREFORE HEREBY COMMANDED To attach the said goods, wares, and
merchandise, and to detain the same in your custody until further order of said Court
respecting the same; and to give notice by publication in the Chicago Daily Law Bulletin to all
persons claiming the same, or knowing or having anything to say why the seme should not be
condemned as forfeited to the use of the United States, pursuant to the prayer of said
complaint, that they be and appear before the said Court, at the city of Chicago within ten
days after giving of notice, if the same shall be a day of jurisdiction thereafter, then and there
1o interpose a claim for the same and to make their allegations in that behalf and that they
file and serve their answers within twenty days after the filing of said claims, And what you
have done in the premises, do you then and there make return thereof, together with this writ.

WITNESS THE HONORABLE UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE AT
DATE CLERK e
’ B. ETUART CUNNINGHAM
‘w_ W F - s
1 (BY) DEPUTY % -
1 e~

Returnable ___~__days aftér issue.
UNITED STATES MARSHAL’S RETURN

DISTRICT DATE THE WITHIN WRIT WAS RECEIVED AND EXECUTED

Wiclhos Lt Tl 52597 _

US. MARSHAL | (BY) DEPUTY MARSHA
L a £y 7! [ /M/M/
4
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U.S. Department of Justice ER &CE"’T AND RETURN

See Instructions for “Ser of Process by the ULS. Marshal™

United States Marshals S& on the reverse o -
_ﬂ_
-

PLAINTIFF COURT CASE NUMBER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - 93 C 4483 - J. NORDBERG
DEFENDANT TYPE OF PROCESS

BOLA TINUBU, et al. Warrant & Complaint
SEm"E NAME OF INDIVIDUAL . COMPANY. CORPORATION, ETC., TO SERVE OR DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO SEIZE OR CONDEMN

KEVIN MOSS, IRS

ADDRESS (Strect or RFD, Apantmient No.. City, State and ZIP Code)
230 South Dearborn

AT Chicago, IL 60604
SEND NOTICE OF SERVICE COPY TO REQUESTER AT NAME AND ADDRESS BELOW: 1y o i e
[ MICHAEL J. SHEPARD | Rhved il I ot R
4

U.S. Attorney |
219 South Dearborn j Number of parties to be
Chicago, IL 60604 !:a:rw:d in this case
|_ Attn: MARSHA A. McCLELLAN, AUSA G
=]

Fon UUSA

Jaan
o A
.—.a!|
Az

e B

h.ll
Els

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION THAT WILL ASSIST IN Ej ITING

ERVICE (include Business and Alternate Addresses, All

E'ﬁdk'phuuc Nombers, and Estimmted Times Avmbible For Service): el Y : Fid
X e e %18 rou
- OOCKETER :
SRR 07 gy T
Signat F An A'Al i 1i gy f s TELEFHONE NUMBER DATE
ignature o r rpgudstin e ot TELE
%ﬂﬂﬁwfﬁ«:ﬁﬂgﬂ%{f g:;;:;noifw (312) 353-2814 7-30-93

SPACE BELOW FOR USE 2F U.S. MARSHAL ONLY — DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

| acknowledge receipt for the total - | Total Process | District District Signature of Authorized USMS Deputy or Clerk Date
number of process indicated.

of Origin i Serve
(Sign ‘only first USM 285 if more ~ :ﬁ / (/ E { ’ ( :
tian ope LISA 285 is submitted) - i | At "'P
= i

| hereby certify and retwrm that | : vclP'f!sunally served, [ have legal evidence of service, [ have excented as shown in "Remarks”, the process described ;
on the individual, company, 1om. elc. , al the address shown above or on the mdividual, company, corporation, etc., shawn at the address insered below

B hereby certify and return that | am unable 1o locate the individual, company, carporation, ete., named above (See remarks below)

Name and tle of individual served (F nov showa above) A person of suitable age and dis-
(] erction then residing in the defendant’s
usual plave of abode.

Address {compleie aonly i differcai than shown above) Date of Service | Time am
Shsly PR =
A TRUE.COPY-ATTEST = j J —
THOMAS G BRUTQN, CLERK

By-'s! JOH
. . : e SN TN
Service Fee Total Mileage Charges | Forwarding Fee | Toral 0 4""

Tl “ount owed to U.S. Marshal or Amount of Refund
{including cndeavors) U.$. DIS] -rﬁ o '/RTHERN I
!ﬁ!ST AJE
REMARKS: f= by e i
i b- o =4
R .-‘- L [y : | ™ 4
% ¥ §
AL R

MAY BE USED 1. CLERK OF THE COURT S e
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SERVICE OF
PROCESS BY THE U.S. MARSHAL

Please type or print legibly, insuring readability of all copies. DO NOT DETACH ANY COPIES.

Submit one cnmpletc set of this form (USM-285) and one copy of each writ for each individual,
company, corporation, etc., to be served or property to be seized or condemined. The applicable fees
for such service(s) (T28, USC Sec. 1921 establishes the fees for service of process by the U.S.
Marshal) may be required prior to said service.

For service of any process upon an officer or agent of the United States Government, submit a copy
of the writ and a set of Form USM-285 for each officer or agent upon whom service is desired. Sub-
mit three (3) additional copies of the writs for service upon the Government of the United States. The
U.S. Marshal will serve one (1) upon the U.S. Attorney and will forward two (2) to the Atlorney
General of the United States. (When the applicable box is checked, completibn of the final signature
block by the U.S. Marshal or his Deputy always certifies service on the U.S. Attorney and the
Attorney General, regardless of whether other defendants on the writ were served.) Failure to
provide any of the l:opies will delay service of the writ.

Complete all entries above the double line. Mark all applicable check boxes and use the *‘Special
Instructions’” to advise of any information that will assist the U.S. Marshal in expediling service.

If more than one writ and USM-285 is submitted on a single case, the U.S. Marshal will receipt for
all of them on the first USM-285. You will receive for your records the last (No. 5) **Acknowledg-
ment of Receipt” copy for all the USM-285 forms you submit. When the writ is served, you will
receive the No. 3 Notice of Service copy. This copy will be identical to the return to the Clerk of the
Court.

Upon completion of all services (if the Marshals fees were not requested or tendered in advance or il
additional fees are indicated), you will receive a **Billing Statement'’ (copy 4 of USM-285) from the
United States Marshal. (NOTE: Copy 4 should be returned, by you, to the U.S. Marshal, together
with your payment of the amount owed.)

Additional supplies of the USM-285 may be obtained from the Clerk of the U.S. Dlsukl Court or
U.S. Marshal, without cost.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, No. 93 C 4483

V. Judge Nordberg
FUNDS IN ACCOUNT 263226700
HELD BY FIRST HERITAGE BANK IN
THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 39483134,
39483396, 4650279566, 00400220,
39936404, 39936383,

HELD BY CITIBANK, N.A.

IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU OR
COMPASS FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO.,

SEP 1 5 193

H. STUALT CUNMINCHAM, CLERK
UNITEU STATES DISTRICT COURT

JOCKETED

SEP 211993

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 52050-89451952,
52050-89451952, 52050-89451953
HELD BY CITIBANK, INTERNATIONAL
IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

e Nt St Nt S’ St i i S St S Y S S Sl N Sl N Sl St Nl N i N S’

Defendants.

STIPULATION AND CUHPROHISE SETTLEHEHT
"l Y A

The United States of America, by its attorney, Michael J.
Shepard, United States Attorney for the Northern District of
Illinois and claimants, Bola A. Tinubu, K.O. Tinubu (individually
and on behalf of the Tinubu Family) and Alhaji Mogati, by their
attorney, Patrick S. Coffey, stipulate and agree as follows:

1 The United States filed a Verified Complaint for
Forfeiture against the funds in the above-captioned defendant
accounts because there was probable cause to believe that the
property represented proceeds of narcotics trafficking or was

property involved in financial transactions in violation of 18



| — —
" T—
U.S.C. §§ 1956 and 1957 and therefore was forfeitable to the United
States pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 881(a)(6) and 81 U.S.C. § 981. The
funds in the defendant accounts were seized initially by seizure
warrants. The claimants dispute that there was probable cause for
these seizures.

2. The defendant accounts held by Citibank and Heritage Bank
are in the name of Compass Financial and Bola Tinubu. Ownership
interests in the funds in these defendant accounts have been
asserted on behalf of Bola A. Tinubu, K.O. Tinubu (individually and
on behalf of the Tinubu Family) and Alhajfj Mogati, (hereafter "the
claimants"). The claimants warrant that they have exclusive right,
title and interest to the defendant property seized.

3. The United States and the claimants agree to settle and
to compromise this action on the terms described below.

4. The parties agree that the funds held by Citibank shall
be released to K.O. Tinubu and the action filed against these funds
held in the accounts by Citibank shall be dismissed with prejudice.

5. The parties further agree that $460,000 from the
defendant account held by Heritage Bank in the name of Bola Tinubu
shall be forfeited by the United States and disposed of according
to law. The funds remaining in the account shall be released to
K. 0. Tinubu.

6. The claimants, Bola A. Tinubu, K.O. Tinubu (individually
and on behalf of the Tinubu Family) and Alhaji& Mogati, hereby
release and forever discharge the United States, its officers,

agents, servants, and employees, its heirs, successors, or assigns
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from any and all actions, causes of action, suits, proceedings,
debts, dues, contracts, judgments, damages, claims, and/or demands
whatsoever in law or equity which the claimants, their heirs,
successors, or assigns ever had, now have or may have in the future
in connection with the investigation, seizure, detention,
forfeiture, disposition and release of the defendant property.

i The parties further agree that this Court will retain
jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of implementing this
settlement agreement.

8. The United States and the claimants agree to bear their
own costs and attorney’s fees.

9. The United States and the claimants state that they have

read this agreement and understand this agreement and that they

intend to be bound by its terms and conditions.

AGREED:

MICHAEL J. SHEPARD
United States Attorney

Myt Ml

Marsha A. McClellan
Assistant United States Attorney Attorney fOr Claimants
219 5. Dearborn Street
Chicago, Illinois 60604
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, No. 93 C 4483

V. Judge Nordberg

A TRUE COPY-ATTEST
THOMASG:BRUTQN, CLERK

=,

. A Y

FUNDS IN ACCOUNT 263226700
HELD BY FIRST HERITAGE BANK IN
THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 39483134, )
39483396, 4650279566, 00400220, ) e\g

39936404, 39936383, )

HELD BY CITIBANK, N.A. )

IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU OR )

COMPASS FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO.,)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 52050-89451952,
52050-89451952, 52050-894515953
HELD BY CITIBANK, INTERNATIONAL
IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,
Defendants.
SETTLEMENT ORDER OF CLAIMS TO FUNDS
HELD BY HERITAGE BANE AND CITIBANK
This matter coming before the Court upon the motion of the
the United States and the claimants, Bola A. Tinubu, K.0. Tinubu
(individually and on behalf of the Tinubu Family) and Alhaji
Mogati, by their attorney, Patrick S. Coffey, the Court finds as
follows:
(a) The United States filed a Verified Complaint for
Forfeiture against the funds in the above-captioned defendant

accounts because there was probable cause to believe that the

property represented proceeds of narcotics trafficking or was



. o
property involved in financial transactions in violation of 18
U.S.C. §§ 1956 and 1957 and therefore was forfeitable to the United
States pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 881(a)(6) and 81 U.S.C. § 981. The
funds in the defendant accounts were seized initially by seizure
warrants. The claimants dispute that there was probable cause for
these seizures;

(b) The defendant accounts held by Citibank and Heritage Bank
are in the name of Compass Financial and Bola Tinubu. Ownership
interests in the funds in these defendant accounts have been
asserted on behalf of Bola A. Tinubu, K.O. Tinubu (individually and
on behalf of the Tinubu Family) and Alhaji Mogaji, (hereafter "the
claimants"). The claimants warrant that they have exclusive right,
title and interest to the defendant property seized;

(c) The Court has jurisdiction over the defendant accounts
and over the subject matter of this action;

(d) A verified complaint was filed on July 26, 1993

(e) Warrants of seizure and monition were served by the
United States Marshal's Service;

(f) The United States and the claimants agree to settle and
to compromise this action;

(g) The parties agree to a settlement of the action against
the defendant accounts as set forth in the Stipulation for
Compromise Settlement attached to this Order and incorporated
herein. It is agreed by the parties that the funds held by
Citibank (Account Nos., 39483134, 39483396, 4650279566, 00400220,

39936404 and 39936383, Citibank International Account Nos. 52050-
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89451951 (and/or 52050-89651951), 52050-89451952 (and/or 52050-
89651952), and 52050-89451953 (and/or 52050-89651953)) shall be
released and the action filed against these funds held in the
accounts by Citibank shall be dismissed with prejudice;

(h) The parties further agree that $460,000 from the
defendant account held by Heritage Bank in the name of Bola Tinubu
shall be forfeited by the United States when publication has been
completed and those funds shall remain in the account First
Heritage Bank until disposed of according to law by further order
of this Court. The additional funds remaining in the account in
excess of the $460,000 shall be released accordingly, it is hereby

ORDERED that the funds in the above named accounts and any
accounts held by Citibank or its related entities on behalf of Bola
Tinubu or companies over which Bola Tinubu has control shall be
released and the action filed against these funds held in these
accounts by Citibank shall be dismissed with prejudice; it is
further

ORDERED that the funds in the defendant account held by First
Heritage in excess of $460,000 shall be released and the action, as
it relates to these funds, filed against the account by First
Heritage shall be dismissed; it is further

ORDERED that the funds in the defendant account held by First
Heritage in the amount of $460,000 shall be maintained in the
defendant account until further order of this Court; it is further

ORDERED that the Stipulation for Compromise Settlement and

Hold Harmless Agreement and its terms and conditions are made a
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part of this Settlement Order; it is further
ORDERED that the Court shall retain jurisdiction over this
action in order to implement and enforce the terms of the attached

Stipulation.

Qede. 1Yo des .

JoT« A. NORDBERG P
United States District Judge

Dated: W /5:/&?‘7-3
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. Minuté Order lﬂ (rov. 12/90)
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N | e
{tt‘ UNITED STATs DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DIS™\ICT OF ILLINOIS
B oy
e of ﬁssim&EJudga i Sitting Judge il Othar
{.H:r Ma;}ilt'&te Judgajéhn A. Nﬂrdberg Than Assigned Judge
Gase Nunp/ o3 C 4483 Date September 15, 1993

Q'
o USA v. 263226700
Title

[in the following box (a) indicate the party liling the motion, e.g.. plaintill, defendant, Jrd-parly plaintifl,

OTION: and (b) state brielly the nalure of the mation being presented.| & I Bl |E G Y__
# TH om@@‘ﬂ@ﬂ% LCLERK |

U.S. D}
DOCKET ENTRY:
[1} Filed motion al [use listing in "MOTION" box abova)
{2] Brief in support ol motion due
(3} Arswar briel 1o motion due Reply to answar brief du;;_ 3
(4) Ritling on sal lor al
Hearing

(5) |x Status hearing mheld E(—]cunlinued 10 I_lsei lor Dre-ul tor 04 Oct 93 av _9:00 a.m.

(6} Pratrial conl, | Ihuld D canfinued to I | sal far | Ira-su! tor at

{?] Trial I._l Sel lor I_I re-sel lor &

(8) [ | Bench Trial | [ Jury Trial | !Hlnrinq held and continued to al

[B} This case is dismissad | |Wi|hl'-|l-l1 I | with prejudice and withoul cosls | | by agreement [ j Illl-lfilﬂﬂr 1o

| FAGP 4(j) (lailure o sarve) D Ganeral Aule 21 |wan! ol prosecution] | FACP 41{ai(1] | FRCP 41{a)(2)

(10) | x [Other dockel entry]

Mogati.

Enter Settlement Order of claims to funds held by
Heritage Bank and Citibank. Patrick Coffey granted leave to file an
appearance on behalf of Claimants Bola Tinubu, K.0. Tinubu and Alhaji

{1 1:| ﬁ [For further delail see | Iurdcr on lhe reverse ol I X| order allached 1o the original minute arder lorm. |

T,
Mo notices required, advised in cpen courl. J /\/ umber of
Ne notices required. (16 otices
'l' i
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1. General Information

General Rule 3.15 provides that once an attorney has
filed an pppurum form on behalf of a party, no additional
appearances or substitutions may be made without leave of
Court. The Rule also provides that the attorney may not
withdraw without leave of Court. Therefore, if more than one
altorney is going to represent the party or parties shown on the
front of this form, each should complete the attorney
appearance section of the form.

This form is designed to permit the filing of appearances
by up to four attomeys who represent the same party or
parties. If more than four attorneys representing the same
party or parties wish to file appearances, additional forms
should be used and the letters (A), (B), (C), (D) indicating the
attorneys should be altered to ( (F], (G)y {H), respectively
for the fifth through the eighth attorneys, etc.

2. Listing of Parties for Whom Ilhe Attorney is
Appearing

The name of each of the parties represented by the
attorney(s) filing the appearance are to be listed on the lines
immediately below the words "Appearance(s) are hereby filed
by the undersigned as attorney(s) for:". The type of party,
e.g., plaintiff, defendant, third party plaintiff, should follow
each party. If all of the parties are of the same type, e.g., all
parties represented are plaintiffs, then the type of party can be
shown at the end of the listing of parties.

3. Completing Attorney Information

The information requested should be completed for each
altorney filing an appearance. Where two or more attorneys
are from the same firm, only the first listed from the firm
need complete the information for firm name, street address
and city/state/ZIP. The others may indicate "Same as (letter
designation of first attorney)."

4, Identification Number

Attorneys who are members of the Illinois bar should
enter the identification number issued to them by the Illinois
Attorney  Registration and Disciplinary Commission
(A.R.D.C.). Attorneys who are not members of the Illinois
bar should leave this item blank.

5. Attorney (A) and Notices

Where more than one attomney is listed on the appearance
form, all listed will be entered on the docket of the Clerk as

R COMPLETING APPE/

<E FORM
o ¥

attorneys of record. However, notices will only be mailed to
the attorney shown in box (A) on the form except where local
counsel has been designated pursuant to General Rule 3.13
(see below). The attorney is responsible for notifying all other
attorneys included on the form of the matter noticed.

Where appearances are filed on behalf of attorneys
representing a state or local government, e.g., States Attorney,
Corporation Counsel, the persons filing the appearance may
wish to list the name of the assistant who is in active charge
of the case in box (A) and the appearance of the head of the
agency, e.g., attorney general, corporation counsel, or any
other assistant assigned to the case in subsequent boxes. In
this way, the assistant in active charge will receive notice.

6. Appearances and Trial Bar Membership

All attorneys filing appearances must indicate whether or
not they are members of the trial bar of this Court and
whether or not they are the attorney who will try the case in
the event that it goes to trial,

In criminal actions, an attorney who is not a member of
the trial bar may not file an individual appearance. Pursuant
to General Rule 3.10, a member of the trial bar must
accompany such attorney and must also file an appearance.

In civil actions, an attorney who is not a member of the
trial bar should designate the trial bar attorney who will try
the case in the event that it goes to trial. If a trial bar attorney
is not listed on the initial appearance and the case goes 1o trial,
& trial bar attomey, pursuant to General Rule 3.15, must
obtain leave of Court to file an appearance.

7. Designation of Local Counsel

Pursuant to General Rule 3.13, an attorney who does not
have an office in this District may appear before this Court
"only upon having designated, at the time of filing his/her
initial notice or pleading, a member of the bar of this Court
having an office within this District upon whom service of
papers may be made.” No attorney having an office in this
District may designate local counsel. No attorney may
designate more than one attorney as local counsel. Notices
will be mailed by the Clerk’s Office to both the attomey
shown in box (A) and the attorney designated as local counsel,
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" Northern District of Illinois
Eastern Division

W+~ States Bistrict .mP,L
ED

SEP 15 1993

Plaintiff (s) (/wered StartS c‘-ER& uﬁ'ﬁ“r ERUWMNGHAM

= o. 932 SPuen
Defendant(s) Fowds W Aecevad 26322600, €tal

AFFIDAVIT EVIDENCING COMPLIANCE WITH GENE@I' EU'E: ﬁ
Cenionants Soea A. Tinvbu, K.0. Tinibu and Heqads Mocati

e - — —

Affiant is the attorney of record for SED 1 ¢ 1993
--------------------------- ——-- -*-'-“--*----—-*—H-E*H.itr-r T —
(bere Insert all parties represented by afant) SNED FEFWW HAM, CLERK
NTED = Fo —'-—'l"Tli__:l [.:'Jl_.,.j

and has knowledge of the matters covered by this affidavit and has read General Rule 39.

Affiant has not directly or indirectly solicited employment by the above-named party or parties, and
knows of no solicitation of said party or parties by any person that has resulted in the employment of the
affiant, except (here state all exceptions, or if none state “no exception’) : NO EXCePTIO N

Affiant has not paid, or promized to pay, and knows of no payment or promise of payment to the
above-named party, or parties, of the costs of this case, or of the medical, living or other expenses of
any party, or of any part of an attorney’s fee, or of any portion of the recovery by suit or settlement
herein to any person whatever other than the above-named party or parties and the attorneys of record
herein, except (here state all exceptions, or if none state “no exception”) : 0 execs 27100

Affiant has filed contemporaneously herewith a signed copy of any written contingent fee agree-
ment applicable to his compensation for represanting the above-named party or parties in this action and
represents that a signed copy thereof has been furnished to each party he respresents; if no copy of a
contingent fee agreement is filed herewith, affiant represents that his compensation for services in this
case is not on a contingent baasis.

A TRUE.COPY-ATTEST
THOMAS G'BRUTON. CLERK

By s/ e Arreene’ N——
U.S. DISTRIC: AR
@’ST



UNITED STATES MARSHAL'S NOTICE
District Case Mo. 93C-4483.
To Whom It May Concern;

Whereas, a Seizure of Warrant and
Monition fssued out of the United
States District Court of the United
States of America for the Morthern
D!Itrlc‘t ol lilinois, an the 26th day of

ly, A.D., 1993, pursuant to a com-

I'aml fllnﬂ by Mrchnel J. Shepard,

Elnhad Slates Altorney lor the Mortn.

District of iffinois, and against
:ertaln merchandise to-wit:

Funds in Accouwnt 263226700 held
First Herilage Bank in the name
of Bala Tinubu, Funds in Accounts
39483134, 39483396,
4650279566, 00400220,
39936404, 39936383, held %N
fibank, MA in the ]'ﬂfﬂ. a5
Tinubu or Cumm Finance & In-
vestment Co. and Funds in Accounts
52050-89451952, 52050
B9451952, 52050-89451953
by Cl!ihtnt h“.larﬂnl;lqnll in th&
name of Bola Tinuby

for causes and ruanm in sakd com-
mint mention, praying for the forfei-
uta, condamnation, or deslruction of
sald merchandise. Under and by virtus
of said manition, | have altached and
have the same now in my cusfody in
storage in the City of New York, New
Yark and Country Club Hills, Iliingls
Pursuant to Rules C(4) and C{%]ﬂtha
Supriemenlal Rules ules of
Procedure), not hhmby i
en that said Monition s mlum&l
within ten [llilal days of this notice,
next, w il that shall be a day o
|urisdietion, atherwise on the nest day
af jurisdiction thereafter, all persons
-:Iu min’ﬁ said mrﬁhandm. ar know-
or having an to why the
ﬂmu sh mﬁ I"Iﬂ"t‘ Izﬂl:un’::mn:vd Bs
forfeited to the use of the United
States of America, pursuant lo the
prayer of said complaint, are then
requirad to be and appear belore said
Court in the Cit Chicago in the
Morthern District of |llinois and Divi-
shan, len (10} days after publication.
And then and there inferpose their
:mms for the same and to make their
tions in that behalf, by fling
lh-n claims with the Clark of the
Court, Northern District of 11l 219
South Dearbarn Streel, 20th Floor,
Chicago, lllinols, Any person having
filed a claim within the time hmits
heretofore set l'orlh ll'IuIt file an an-
swer within Mnlﬁi( L y3 following
the filing ol the allure to file a
claim and answer may result in delault
and condemnation.
Dated at Chicago, lilinois, this st
day of September, A D, 1983,
MARVIN LUTES
U.S. Marshals Sarvice,
Marthern District of llinols.
929267 Sept—1

CERTIFICATE OF =
o - -
CASE NO. 93C-4483 S=P 2 81533

LICATION |

Seized FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS i o

o) Vb v'_-—-llr.

LAW BULLETIN PUBLISHING CO.
does hereby certity that it is the publisher of

CHICAGO DAILY LAW BULLETIN,

that said CHICAGO DAILY LAW BULLETIN is a secular newspaper

that has been published DAILY in the City of Chicage, County of Cook,
State of lilinois, continuously tor more than one vear prior to the first date
of publication of the notice appended, that it is of general circulation
throughout said County and State, that it is a newspaper as defined in
"An Act to revise the law in relation to notices,” as amended, Illinois
Compiled Statutes, (715 ILCS 5/1 & 5/5), and that the notice appended was

published in the said CHICAGO DAILY LAW BULLETIN on

NOEKETED

— } "1"'-‘3
t. .l L || o

SEPTEMBER 01, 1993.

In witness whereot, the undersigned has caused this certificate to be signed
and its corporate seal affixed at Chicago, Illinois,

SEPTEMBER 01ST, 1993.

LAW BULLETIN PUBLISHING CO.
- __/-'? J
/ _ﬁr_{‘ﬂw—

ATTEST

A TRUE,C

Q5 -0 93

S



. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Qg; o
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS )
EASTERN DIVISION a5

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, No. 93 C 4483

V. Judge Nordberg
FUNDS IN ACCOUNT 263226700
HELD BY FIRST HERITAGE BANK IN
THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

A TRUE.C TTEST
THOMA%G ‘fi

TON. CLERK

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 39483134,
39483396, 4650279566, 00400220,
39936404, 39936383,

HELD BY CITIBANK, N.A.

IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU OR
COMPASS FINANCE & INVESTMENT CO.,

FUNDS IN ACCOUNTS 52050-89451852,
52050-89451952, 52050-89451953
HELD BY CITIBANK, INTERNATIONAL
IN THE NAME OF BOLA TINUBU,

i Tt il T Bl il T i il Wl il Wil el ol il il il il Bl Wil il i i il

Defendants.

DECREE OF FORFEITURE AS TO FUNDS
HELD BY FIRST HERITAGE BANK

This matter coming before the Court upon the motion of the
the United States of America, the Court finds as follows:

(a) The United States filed a Verified Complaint for
Forfeiture against the funds in the above-captioned defendant
accounts because there was probable cause to believe that the
property represented proceeds of narcotics trafficking or was
property involved in financial transactions in wviolation of 18
U.S.C. 88 1956 and 1957 and therefore was forfeitable to the United

States pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 881(a)(6) and 18 U.S.C. § 981. The



—— v
‘ -
funds in the defendant accounts were seized initially by seizure

-

warrants;

(b) The defendant accounts held by Citibank and First
Heritage Bank are in the name of Compass Financial and Bola Tinubu.
Ownership interests in the funds in thesge defendant accounts have
been asserted on behalf of Bola A. Tinubu, K.0. Tinubu
(individually and on behalf of the Tinubu Family) and Alhaji
Mogaji. These individuals warranted that they had exclusive right,
title and interest to the defendant property seized;

(c) The Court has jurisdiction over the defendant accounts
and over the subject matter of this action;

(d) A verified complaint was filed on July 26, 1993;

(e) Warrants of seizure and monition were served by the
United States Marshal's Service;

(£) The United States and the individual claimants agreed to
settle and to compromise this action upon terms previously
presented to the Court;

(g) A Settlement Order relating to the individual claimants
was approved and signed by this Court on September 15, 1993;

(h) Pursuant to the stipulation for compromise settlement
made a part of the Settlement Order, funds remaining in the amount
of $460,000 in the defendant account held by First Heritage Bank in
the name of Bola Tinubu were to be forfeited by the United States
when publication was completed if no other claims to the funds were
made;

(1) Pursuant to Rule C of the Supplemental Rules Governing



Certain Admiralty and Maritime Claims, the United States Marshal
published notice of the seizure on September 1, 1993, directing
that any claim be filed within ten days of said date and any answer
be filed within twenty days of the filing of the claim;

(j) Neither a claim nor answer has been filed on behalf of
the defendant funds other than the claims previously resolved by
this Court in its Settlement Order dated September 15, 1993
accordingly, it is hereby

ORDERED that the funds in the amount of $460,000 in account
263226700 held by First Heritage Bank in the name of Bola Tinubu
represent proceeds of narcotics trafficking or were involved in
financial transactions in violation of 18 U.S.C. 8§ 1956 and 1857
and therefore these funds are forfeit to the United States pursuant
to 21 U.S.C. § 88l1(a)(6) and 18 U.S.C. § 981; it is further

ORDERED that First Heritage Bank shall issue a check in the
amount of 5460,000 payable to Federal Reserve Bank of Chicagoc and
that these funds shall be disposed of according to law; it is
further

ORDERED that the Court shall retain jurisdiction over this
action in order to implement and enforce the terms of this Decree

of Forfeiture.




Minufe Order Form (rewv. 12/90)
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/‘) UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICY OF ILLINOIS

! Au ned Judge| Tohn A. Nordberg Silting Judge if Other
ar Ma Judpl Than Assigned Judge
(‘Sa;.s,a/Numher 93 C 4483 Date October 4, 1993
=g Cii USA v. Acct #263226700, etal
Title
[Im the lollowing box {a] indicale the plrly nllan. e.g.. plaimill, delendant, Jrd-parly plaintill,
MOTION: and (b) state brielly the nature of the motion hﬁ#;ﬁlr f%r"? &
"Wll}m&:
ocr
M :'J = AL i
: . %EE& f & |44
Ji_meg DJ]‘Q‘*

DOCKET ENTRY:

':1) Filed motion of [use listing in *"MOTION® box above]

(2} Brief in suppor! of motion due

A TRUE. COPY-ATTEST
(3) Answer briel 1o molion due THOMAS.G LJ’TQN#&IEEK
) '." OF
':4] RAuling — A . -
Hearing L. S 5‘}&R E .'
(5) Status hearing Dhald I:I conlinued 1o ﬁ STR =T C 5
:E.--_ <o
I:E] Pretrial canl. |_| held |_| conlinued lo E ;‘ 1 é( al
Trial r_l Sel lor | Ire-u! lor J al

':7.) :Il".:":“‘—\_. —

{a'] I:lﬂench Trial I_ldur_[ Trial [_] Hearing  held and: c:..L Y at

(9) This case is dismissed [—l\l\'“hﬂlﬂ |_| wilh prejudice and withoul costs l—l by agresment l_!pursuanl 1o

|_| FACF 4(j) {failure to serve) ]_| General Aule 21 {wan! ol prosecution) I—IFHCF 41(a)(1) |_| FRACP 41{a)(2)
[1 0) X [Other docke! entry] X 0 5
Counsel for the plaintiff appeared. Enter Decree of Forfeiture as

to Funds Held by First Heritage Bank. It is ordered that the funds in the amount of
$460,000 in account 263226700 held by First Heritage Bank in the name of Bola Tinubu are
forfeited to the United States pursuant to 21 USC 881(a)(6) and 18 USC 981. It is ordered
that First Heritage Bank shall issue a check in the amount of $460,000 payable to Federal
Reserve Bank of Chicago.

(11) K [For further detail see I | order on ihe reverse of | / ;] arder allached lo _ the original minute order lorm.|
/ )
X —
Na nolices required, advised in open courl, fumbar ol
Mo nolices required. nolices N
Notices mailed by judge’s siall. date Docu Bﬁt #
i 7|
Notified counsel by 1elephone. I HRY 19% dockeled
\f Docketing 1o mail notices. | dockeling ‘
iY dply. inilials
| Mail A0 450 lorm, g r
Copy lo judge/magisitate Judge, Lo dale mailed
DT O D ) notice K
e
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